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. Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Culotta, Jason

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:28 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: drafting request

Mary,

Representative Roth would like to draft legislation that would prohibit the use of Stewardship funding for an acquisition that
will result in an adjacent landowner losing access to the his or her land or will result in the landowner having to pay for an
easement to the landowner’s land.

This language was contained in Section 16 of 2003 AB 303 (LRB-1465/1). Some constituents of Representative Roth face
this situation and would like to prevent others from being placed in it.

Please feel free to call our office at 6-7500 with any questions on drafting this.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jason Culotta

Legislative assistant
Office of Representative Roger Roth
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April 29, 2003 - Introduced by Representatives ALBERS, HUNDERTMARK,
LeManIiey, OWENS, TowNSEND and VAN Roy. Referred to Committee on Natur
Resources.

Hu,ac
?s

o@ lasndl /\Md“/ﬂ%

@ S\Warlehl{)
AN Ac o-repeal 70.114 (1) (d); to renumber-23.14 and 70.114 (1) (a); to

renumber and amend 23.0917 (7) (a), 23.0917 (7) (f) T:\Qd 23.0917 (7) () 2.;

to amend 23.0917 (1) (d), 23.0917 (6) (a), 23.0917 (8) (d) an(i\'fQ<114 (1) (b); and
to create 23.0917 (1) (h), 23.0917 (6) (d), 23.0917 (6) (e), 23.0917?6\@‘), 23.0917
(7) (ab) (intro.), 1., 2. and 4., 23.0917 (7) (ag), 23.0917 (7) (g), 23.09 1\7\\(8) (am),

23.0917 (8) (e), 23.0918 (8) (), 23.14 (2) and 70.114 (1) (ad) of the s&tutes;

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau ' (g, .
Current law authorizes the state to incur pubic debt for certai con"jge‘ﬁ:/";‘g:)‘:‘‘{é‘‘CGMJij

activities under the stewardship program, which is administered by the Department
of Natural Resources PP The state may incur this debt to ore, land for the
state for conservation purposes ar and may award grants or state aid to certain local
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(stewardshlp

~~ Calculating acquisition costs Tor stewardship acquisitions

#
E
&

Under current law, a grant or state aid to a local governmental unit or
conservation organization for a stewardship acquisition may not exceed
acquisition costs of the land. For most acquisitions, the acquisition ¢gst is the fair
market value of the land, plus other acquisition costs as determined By rule by DNR?
This bill requires that fair market value be based on the adjusted highest and best
use of the land and requires taxation districts upon request6f persons preparmg
appraisals to prepare statements specifying the highest andBest use. Under the bill,
the adjusted highest and best use is the probable and legalAise of the land that results
in the highest fair market value regardless of how it is ¢dirrently zoned. The bill alse
prohibits considering as part of the acquisition costg  the value of any other lané
donated to the recipient of the grant or state aid By the seller of the land bemg
acquired. {

As for land acquired directly by the state, th€ bill requires that the fair markeg
value of such lan¥ be determined in the same ménner as it is for acquisitions by local
governmental units, and nonprofit conservatjon organizations.

Review by Joint Comumittee on Financ¢ of stewardship acquisitions

Under current la, the Joint Corpf
meeting to review any proposed ste

i

n

ittee on Finance (JCF) may schedule a |

fardship acquisition that costs more than }

$250,000. This bill imposes \addltloal requirements on stewardship acquisitions \

subject to this review. These régqujs jements consist of the following:

1. DNR must provide mfo wation to JCF concerning the land’s assessed value,
copies of all the appraisals in {5 po ession, and a copy of the statement prepared
by the tax district concerning‘the land’s. ighest and best use.

2. If the acquisitions sts of the lan may equal or exceed an amount equal to
four times the land’s ass€ssed value, JCF mmust schedule a meeting to review the
proposed acquisition. R must provided the%gformation it provides to JCF to the
Department of Revepfie (DOR) and the taxation districts in which the land is located.

is approved by JCF, each dt]kx'\cion district must perform a
reassessment gfall of the land that is located in that*ax\\‘\aiion district that will be

affected by th€ stewardship acquisition. If the acquisition costs will equal or exceed
an amount equal to five times the land’s assessed value, DNR may not use
stewardship funding for this acquisition. AN
Calculation of property tax for stewardship acqu151t10ns

Under current law, DNR must provide the assessor of each local taxation
district in which the proposed stewardship acquisition is located a copy of each
appraisal in DNR’s possession that was prepared to determine the fair market value
of the land within 30 days after the debt is incurred. An assessor receiving these
appraisals must use them to value the land for property tax purposes.

Under current law, a taxation district may not impose a property tax on land
- purchased by DNR. Instead, the taxation district receives a payment from the state

i
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“based on the land's estimated value. For the year in which the land is purchased, //
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ice. Under this bill, for the year I
ased after June 30, 2004, “estimated

epared within 30 days from the date
’s intended use of the land.

tax assessment or by an assessment th
of the land’s purchase and that is bas

ther provisions /

/_,_% The bill proh%he expenditure of stewardship funding urider tThe-foltlawinmg—

shpprgstancepr- | S -
g 1. The experditure would be for the acquisition of an easgment or development
itfhe term. of the easemenrwdey,elopment rlgﬁMMe than 30

nonprofit con ervatlo ~erganization and Wﬁ‘l’e&éhe expendlture PR,
by the Natural Resources Bo ot later than SGMX'U:fter the date*en whict
\)\\V overnmental unit or nonprofit CONSETY ion organization acquires title fo fhe
S( /\@%xpenditure is for an acquisition that will result in an adjacent
landowner_no having access to the landowner’s land or that will result in the
A _la to pay for an easement access to the landowner s lancb
4. The expenditure would be for an acquisition by DINR : OFE
least 50% of the land is owned or under the jurisdiction of the st e the federal
! government, or a local governmental unit (public land). Currerit Taw prohibits such
! expenditures-when at least 66% of the land 1s publjeta nd. Current law provides an
k) exemption when the cotirrty orS approves the acquisition. This bill
eliminates that exemptlo L. ~—
The bill also~defines “land” for purposes-af the stewardship program to
specifically include buildings and other structures and faciltties located on the land. |
Finally, under the bill, before the acquisition of any land or interest in land by
DNR, DNR shall notlfy in wr1t1ng each county and each city, village, or town in wkuj:/
. least 30 da efore such acquisition—

or urthermformatlon see the state and ]oca] flscal estimate, which will be

>
printed as an appendix to this bill.
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 of the statutes is amended to read:

2 23.0917 (1) (d) “Land” means land in fee simple, cervati easements, other

; _

4

,,,w_/___,_,.—-""/ . ’
5 CTION 2. 23.0917 (1) (h) of theWw
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.0917 (1) (h) “Stewardship acquisition” means the acquisition of land using
moneys obligated from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for an acquisi

of land by the artment or for a grant or state aid for acquisition of fand by a

governmental unit under s. 23.09 (19), (20), or (20m) or 30.277 oMy a nonprofit

conservation organizationsgnder s. 23.096.

SECTION 3. 23.0917 (6) (3, of the statutes is amendéd to read:

23.0917 (6) (a) L.

The depa bpient may not gbligate from the appropriation
under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a given p'ct or tivity any moneys unless it first

notifies the joint committee on finance in wx ing of the proposal.

cdmmittee written information about the proposed stewardship acquisition. ¥

1. The assessed value, as defined in s. 70.114 (1) (ad), of the land that is thg

subject of the proposed acquisition.
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. A copy of each appraisal that the department is required to submit under sub.

y of any statement prepared by a zoning office under sub/(7) (g) that

relates to the stewardship acquisition.

SECTION 5. 23.0917 (6) (e) of the statutes is created to read;

23.0917 (6) (e) 1f\The department may not obligate moneys to provide funding
\

for a stewardship acquisitjon if the stewardship acquisitio

is subject to review by

the joint committee on finand¢ under this subsection angd if the acquisition costs, as

calculated under sub. (7), of the%‘”lgnd to be acquired mfay equal or exceed an amount

equal to 4 times the assessed valu%h;tof the land urfess the stewardship acquisition
is approved by the committee under par. (a) 3.

2. For any stewardship acquisition'{o vhich subd. 1. applies, the department
of natural resources shall submit to the p%ﬁ"tment of revenue and to the clerk and
assessor of each taxation district in which the 1and is located a statement informing
them of the proposed stewardship/Acquisition and g copy of the written information
required under par. (d). If thedoint committee on finagce approves the stewardship

acquisition, the assessor gf'each taxation district in whish the land is located shall,
%
%
within 10 days after tHe date of the approval, perform a reassessment of all of the
N
land located in thaf taxation district that has the same zoning:classification as the

sy
*,
%

land that constjfutes the stewardship acquisition. %

o
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calgulated under sub. (7), of the land to be acquired equal or exceed an amount equal




11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

LRB-1465/1

2003 - 2004 LegiSIature -7 - MGG/jKWlJrS
ASSEMBLY BILL 303 SECTION 9
gowernmental unit or nonprofit conservation organization by the owner of the land

being a¢quired may not be considered as part of the acquisition costs. A

£

7
SECTIQN 10. 23.0917 (7) () 1. of the statutes is renumbered 23.0917 (i));"ﬁ) 3.

and amended Y read:

23.0917 (7) tab) 3. In-this-paragraph;“taxation “Taxation dis
meaning given in s>@\114 (1) (e).

SECTION 11. 23.091%(7) () 2. of the statutes is renumbergd 23.0917 (7) (f) and

N
amended to read: \

N

23.0917 (7) () For any steﬁ‘ Edship acquisition ef; ' at i cdedowi

23.0917 (7) (g) Fo¥ purposes of calculating the acquisiti f, costs for a proposed
stewardship acquisin, upon the request of any person prepariﬁg an appraisal for

the stewardship aguisitions, the zoning office of the taxation distrit in which the

the land is cy rently zoned to accommodate its highest and best use. If ¥he zoning
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likely to approve rezoning the land to accommodate that highest and best use. Tl*ie
person przg\é&;;ng the appraisal shall utilize the written statement in determining
the current failjr‘ilgrket value of the land for purposes of par. (am).

SECTION 13. ;339917 (8) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

23.0917 (8) (ani;a‘axThe department may not obligate moneys from the
appropriation under s. 20.&8{2 (2) (ta) for the acquisition of a conservation easement
or other easement in land or a\ﬂgvelopment right in lszd 1f the term of the easement
or development right is for more "\c\h{?n 30 years. //

SEcTION 14. 23.0917 (8) (d) of t?he statu}e’/s is amended to read:

23.0917 (8) (d) The department m“ jA)t acquire land using moneys from the
appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) w%e&%&he—pmr—appw#a#eﬁafﬂajeﬁtyeﬁ%he
county-in-which-the land-is located if at least 66% 50% of the land in the county is

owned or under the jurisdictigh of the state, the federal government, or a local

governmental unit, as define dins. 66.0131 (1) (a). Before-determining-whetherto

r e . . .
ODPEOVE ava » st a ava 0 - AN - ava ala O
(19 iy tHL vie y A - - -

SEcTION 15. 23/0917 (8) (e) of the statutes is created to rea“
23.0917 (8) fle) The department may not obligate mon‘&xs from the

appropriation ug/der s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a grant or state aid to a governmental unit

under s. 23.09 (19), (20), or (20m) or 30.277 or to a nonprofit conservation
organizatiof under s. 23.096 unless the natural resources board approves the'grant

or state gfd not later than 365 days after the date on which the governmental \v}mit

_ \
or the onprofit conservdtion organization-acquires titlextg the land
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23,017
1 SECTION 16. m (8) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
2309l 7
2 W 8 () The department may not obligate moneys from the
3 appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a grant or state aid to a governmental unit
4 under s. 23.09 (19), (20), or (20m) or 30.277 or to a nonprofit conservation
5 organization under s. 23.096 to acquire land if the acquisition will result in an owner
6 of land that is adjacent to the acquired land being denied access to the owner’s land
7 or in the owner having to pay for an easement or conveyance to gain access to the
8 owner'’s land.
st - ~..
9 SECTION 17. 23.14 of the statutes is renumbered 23.14 (1).
10 SEcTION 18. 23.14 (2) of the statutes is created to read:
11 23.14 (2) Before the acquisition of any land, or interest in land, by the
12 department, the department shall notify in Writing/gach county and each city,

village, or town in which the land or interest in land is located at least 30 days before

the department completes the acquisition.

SEcTION 19. 70.114 (a) of the stAtutes is renumbered 70.114 (1) (am).

SEcTION 20. 70.114 (1) (ad) e statutes is created to read:

70.114 (1) (ad) “Assessed value” meéags the lesser of the assessed value of land
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assessed value of land ag'indicated by a property tax assessment under s. 70.32 that

20 is prepared within 30 days after the date on which the départment purchases the
2 llf land and that ig’based on the department’s intended use of the land.

2% SEcT®N 21. 70.114 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

23‘\ 70.114 (1) (b) “Estimated valueZ,” for the year during which land is purchased

24 \ and for land purchased before July 1, 2004, means the purchase price and, for the

T

B e
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é,s/sessed value. “Estimated value,” for later years, means the value thate\?\'ra@ used
)\

for calculating the aid payment under thif/ dection for the prior year increaséd or

decreased to reflect the annual percentage ge in the equalized valuation (}sf all

»"'f’\“
property, excluding improvenfents, in the taxation ~district, as determine(j by

comparing the most recent determination of equalized valW? for

that property to the next preceding determination of equalized valuation under s.

70.57 for that property.

SECTION 22. 70.114 (1) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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>

0 create 23.0917 (8) (f) of the statutes; relating to: prohibiting the
acquisition of land using stewardship funding if the acquisition results in

adjacent landowners being denied access to their land.

“Thon Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law authorizes the state to incur pubic debt for certain conservation
activities under the stewardship program, which is administered by the Department
of Natural Resources. The state may incur this debt to provide funding to acquire
land for the state for conservation purposes and may also use the funding to award
ants or state aid to certain local governmental units and nonprofit conservation
rganizations to acquire lands for conservation purposes (stewardship funding).
W bill prohibits the expenditure of stewardship funding if the expenditure is
for an acquisition that will result in an adjacent landowner not having access to the
landowner’s land or that will result in the landowner having to pay for an easement
access to the landowner land.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 23.0917 (8) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

x
State of Wisconsin 2. "
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BILL SECTION 1
1 23.0917 (8) (f) The department may not obligate moneys from the

2 appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta@?mmwmm}—i

3

4

5 of land that is adjacent to the acquired land being denied access to the owner’s land
6 or in the owner having to pay for an easement or conveyance to gain access to the
7 owner’s land.

8 (END)
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